
 
Good morning Tim 
 
Thank you for responding so quickly. 
 
1) FRN Number is 0007-2511-92 
2) The units with the wires/ferrite have this option. 99% of units are 
shipped without this option but units with the wires, have this installed at 
the factory and are equipped at that time with the ferrite. This is not a 
user installed option. 
3) The unit was tested with the wire/ferrite option as this was determined 
to be worse case. 
4) I have uploaded photos showing label location for all units. I apologize 
for the photo quality but are for location reference only. 
5) Thanks for the info. 
 
Thanks again for the speedy response. 
 
David Light 
Wireless Lab Supervisor 
Nemko Dallas, Inc.  
Voice   972-436-9600 
Fax     972-436-2667 
email   mailto:david.light@nemkona.com 
Web     www.nemkona.com                          
 
 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Timothy R. Johnson [SMTP:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com] 
> Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 10:58 PM 
> To:   David Light; Denise Godfrey; Tom Tidwell 
> Subject:      Review of Indyme Electronics Inc., FCC ID:  J69GENCLBX  
>  
> Tom/David, 
>  
> Attached are comments regarding review of this application. 
>  
> Thank You, 
>  
> Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE) 
> Examining Engineer 
> American TCB, Inc. 
> 6731 Whittier Ave. 
> McLean, VA  22101 
>  
> email:                  tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
> alternate email:    TRJ@adelphia.net 
> mobile number:    404-414-8071 
> corporate phone:  703-847-4700 

To: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com, tom.tidwell@nemkona.com 
Subject: RE: Review of Indyme Electronics Inc., FCC ID:  J69GENCLBX  
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> corporate fax:      703-847-6888 << File: ATCB Comment_ 101602.pdf >>  
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